

Hayri Kirmiziyuz

E-mail : abdukir6472@gmail.com
Phone : +90 (539) 791 55 80
Address : Trabzon
Turkey

Website : hayri.me
Linkedin : linkedin.com/in/abdukir

Summary

Passionate Unity Developer with 5+ years of experience in game development and game design.
Developed mobile games that have been played by 10,000+ players.
Skilled in Unity, C#, Game Programming and Game Design.
Strong engineering professional with dozens of projects made with clean, readable code.

Work experience

Dumbbell Games

April 2021 — May 2022

Game Developer

- Followed specifications and technical limitations when designing to meet established design and gameplay objectives.
- Managed project requirements and accomplished objectives by self-monitoring progress and promptly solving issues.
- Created and released 6 Hyper Casual Games that played by 10.000+ users

Creatiny

April 2022 — Present

Member

- Helped creating a game development community with in Creatiny Society
- Participated in Hyper Casual game jam organized by The Game Circle and developed 3 different mobile games and won 6th place.

Qualifications

Unity 3D
C#
Game Design
Mobile Game Development

Education

Technical Sciences And Computer Programming

2021 — Present

Mersin University

Game Jam Entries

- Ludum Dare 44 Submission, "Ludumkula"
- Ludum Dare 46 Submission, "Sleepyhead"
- Ludum Dare 48 Submission "Life Pit"